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From: phlp Kortesis

Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 9:38 AM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda ltems #20, 21, 22, 29, 31 and Addendum ltems #3, 4

CAUT!ON ThlS message and sender come from outs:de lea County If you dnd not eXpect th|s message, proceed w:th cautton
Verlfy the sender s |dent|ty before performmg any actuon, such as clsckmg on ] hnk or opemng an attachment R

Pima BoS,

Agena Agenda Items #20, 21, 22.
Vote NO to all three.

Agenda Item #29
If this is any part of a SMART agenda, then Vote NO.

Agenda Items #31
Vote NO and stop accepting grants from the h;ghly biased CDC.

 DCTORRAM03ISPCaKOF B @S

Addendum Items #3 and 4

A thorough investigation including releasing the Attorney-Client Privileged Memorandum
dated September 22, 2023, from Assistant Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney Daniel
Jurkowitz to the Board of Supervisors regarding the Board action taken on September 19,
2023 is needed!

Furthermore an independent investigation by the office of the Arizona Attorney General, the
office of the Arizona Department of Public Safety, et al., with respect to Sheriff Nanos' alleged
failure to conduct a timely and thorough investigation into the alleged sexual assault of a
female deputy, is also needed!

Sincerely,

Philip Kortesis
Elected PC





